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State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Drinking Water

September 27, 2019

Jacob Timm

Director of Maintenance and Operations
Paradise Unified School District

6696 Clark Road

Paradise CA 95969

Attention: Jake Timm, PUSD Director of maintenance and Operations

Re: - VOC Testing Paradise Pines District of Del Oro Water Company
Mr. Timm, we have been informed by the laboratory that water samples collected at the Pine

Ridge and Cedar Wood schools in the Paradise Pines District on September 4, 2019 were non-
detect for any fire related volatile organic chemicals, including benzene.

Sincerely,

.ol

Reese B. Crenshaw, P.E.
Valley District Engineer
Drinking Water Field Operations Branch
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